

Anatolii Buzukov

Hello! I am a Java Developer and Tech/Team Leader with 10+ years of experience in webdev. I am proficient in Spring Framework, also well-versed in high-load system solutions, such as clustering, scaling, sharding. I am open to new opportunities on large projects as a Lead Java Programmer and can take on the role of CTO in startups and companies with small IT departments.

✉ hello@teamlead.pro 📞 https://t.me/teamlead_pro 📍 UAE 🌐 <https://github.com/teamlead>

WORK EXPERIENCE

Multicards.io, Full Time, Remote

Tech Lead / Lead Java Developer 2021 - Present

- Developed transaction processing system. Implementing PCI DSS, OWASP, E2EE, Vault.

Ads.Report, Full Time, Remote

Team Lead 2020 - 2021

- Designed a system for parsing and storing a large number of online advertisements, interviewed developers, coordinated the work of developers and businesses.
- Elastic Search, Mongo, Minio, Playwright, Nest.JS, RabbitMQ, Chrome Headless

Dats.team, Full Time

Team Lead 2018 - Present

- Assisted a large IT company in rapidly launching new startups, many of which later evolved into successful products. In this capacity, I served as a backend developer and team leader.

Ad.Tech, Full Time

Lead Java Developer 2014 - 2018

- Started as a solo developer, became the tech lead of a rapidly expanding startup (Ad Network, DSP, SSP, OpenRTB), managing a team of 12 professionals (backend, DevOps, QA). Ad platform processes over 1,000,000 bids per second utilizing 50 globally distributed servers.
- Java, Kotlin, Spring, Netty, Vowpal Wabbit, H2O AutoML, Apache Spark MLlib, AeroSpike, ClickHouse, High Performance, High Availability, OpenRTB

Nexters PLC, Full Time

Back End Developer 2012 - 2014

- Made new in-game mechanics e.g. online PvP, Battle of Clans, Daily Quests for a popular browser-based multiplayer game. The game server handles 100.000+ players online.
- Highload, Amazon AWS, MySQL, MariaDB, REST API, RPC, GameDev, Analytics: (MAU, Retention)

EDUCATION

National University of Science and Technology (Moscow Institute of Steel and Alloys)

Engineer's degree, Informatics and Economics 2005-2010

Moscow Institute of Electronics and Mathematics (Technical University)

Postgraduate, Computing Systems and Networks 2010-2012

SKILLS

Java, Spring Framework, Spring Boot, Netty, RMQ, Kafka, Postgres, MySQL, ClickHouse, Kubernetes